Monica Schultz

From: gmjackowski@wi.rr.com

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:53 PM
To: Monica Schultz

Cc: kschoenfeld1@wi.rr.com

Subject: Fwd: FW: Big Dogs F&R
Attachments: FW: Big Dogs F&R

Dear Ms.Schultz,

My attorney was unable to respond to this notice on short notice.

| am responding to your request. | am in the process of making a deal on a property in West Allis, it is
just taking a little longer then expect. My attorney will be contacting you by letter next week with all
you questions answered.

Respectfully yours,

Gary Jackowski



